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Savannah Price

From: i
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 3:57 PM APR 15 2025
To: City Clerk F
Subject: Temporary Shelter - Steuart Arena C |T Y C L E R KJ
C;-Ty Counceil
You don't often get email from E Learn why this is important
Hi:

Thanks you for the notice regarding the proposed use of the Steuart Arena to support

the homeless people in our City.

| think it is a great idea and will provide these people with somewhere to go.

Some washrooms and showers are already available and additional mobile units could be easily
added.

| would suggest that one of the conditions to all people using the facility is that they need to meet
with counsellors right away to assess their needs to make their lives better.

These people don't want to live like they are, but can't find a better way without ongoing direction and
support.

Addiction workers, social workers, medical staff, security, and custodial staff need to be readiiy
available on-site.

During fire evacuations, these type of services are set up quickly with involvement and regular follow-
up meetings

with all organizations that can assist to meet ongoing needs.

Let's show the rest of Saskatchewan that real improvements can be made by implementing positive
initiatives

to address this important need in PA.

Regards
Al Skauge

A AR S
PQ, SK.

***Caution:This email originated from outside the City of Prince Albert email system.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If
in doubt contact IT Support (support@citypa.com). **



